
Proposal: 1818(AG67) Debit Card Interchange Fees and Routing

Description:

Comment ID: 156179

From: Steven Nazaruk

Subject: 1818(AG67) Debit Card Interchange Fees and Routing

Comments:

Federal Reserve,

I'm fine with this as long as it's Financial Institutions $10b in assets and larger.  We, small asset size
credit unions, rely on this income.  Also, when it's in affect, you need to ensure merchants are made
aware of this change as they should stop charging $ fee for using Debit &amp; Credit Cards as many
are doing in the state of Florida.

Thank you,

Steven Nazaruk
President/CEO
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